



RUE ZALEZ

Dancer | Choreographer

PROFILE

Rue Zalez is a dancer who began dancing at the age of 10. Early years spent learning choreography through the television to his favorite music videos. As a teen Rue started his own dance crew, and started training in Ballet and other Folkloric Choreography. As an adult Ruben joined Static Noyze Dance Company, sharing the stage with them at World of Dance, Elements, Fusion and more. After the disbandment of SNDC Rue joined QWAM as dancer.

CONTACT

Phone

347 - 290 - 3293

Email

ruezalez@gmail.com

Social Media

IG: @Rue.Zalez

Tik Tok: @Rue.Zalez

Linktr.ee/RueZalez

EDUCATION

Hip Hop:

Self-Taught, Jeanette Niels Dance Studios, Broadway Dance Center, Monsters Of Hip Hop, Establish Your Empire, Performance Workshops in NYC.

Ballet / Contemporary:

Lawrence Ballet Academy, Susan Woods Dance Center, Topf Center for Performing Fine Arts, Broadway Dance Center, Static Noyze Dance Company, Jeannette Niels Dance Studios.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Studio Name:	Role:	Years:
Movement City Youth Center	Choreographer	2016 - Current
Jeannette Niels Dance Stu.	Sub	2011 - 2013
Static Noyze Thursdays	Guest	2015 - 2016

MV EXPERIENCE

Video Title:	Role:	Choreographer:
Concept Video – Na\$ty	Choreographer	Rue
Skittlez – Pretty GAYS	Dancer	Lisa Aronowitz
Concept Video – Gibberish	Dancer	Drew James
Concept Video – In The Zone	Dancer	Drew James
Concept Video – Got Hate	Dancer	Gwen Potter
Concept Video – Rather Be	Dancer	Gigi Torres
Paris Milan – My Love	Choreographer	Rue

STAGE EXPERIENCE

Show Name:	Role:	Choreographer:
Elements & Fusion	Dancer	QWAM
Raw Artists Showcase	Choreographer	Rue
Elements XVII	Dancer	Static Noyze DC.
Sybarite Love is Love	Dancer	Perpetual Motion
Sybarite Love is Love	Dancer	Drew James
Awit Tawannan 2015	Dancer	Jewel Mush Sales
World of Dance 2014 NJ	Dancer	Gigi Torres
Pride 5 Dance Comp.	Dancer	Static Noyze DC.
World of Dance 2012 NY	Dancer / Cont.	Static Noyze DC.
	Choreographer	
Elements XII	Dancer	Static Noyze DC.
The Main Event	Dancer	Static Noyze DC.
Latin Pride Awards Boston	Choreographer	Rue